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Summary

The Abell Building is a latd 9" century double warehousewned by A.S. Abell, owner ahe
Baltimore Sunwho constructed as one of his investment properties. Designed by prominent

Balti more architect George A. Frederi ck, t hi
ecclesiastical Victorian Gothic structuset i | | standing in Baltimore,
Frederickds best I ndustri al desi gn. Tihee i r on

building survived the Great Fire of 190d4ndhoused a variety of businesses and manufacturing
firms, representave of how the garment district grew and changed throughout its history.

Architectural Description

The Abell Building wa designed by seminal Baltimore architect Gedkgé&rederick, and its

ironwork was cast by Bartlett, Robbins & Cadhis polychromatt building is consideredd be
Frederickdés best industrial design, with Ahis
and st on € Thesxistarybuiidinggslodated at 32835 West Baltimore Streeat the
southeastern corner of thetérsection with Eutaw SiThe building extends the length of the

block to the northern side of Redwood Streetd has facades on West Baltimore, Eutaw, and
Redwood Streets. The Eutaw St facade runs the length of the Bleekwuilding features cast

iron on the first floorof the entire buildingand the Redwood St. facade has one and a half
stories of ironwork due to the slope of the .sithe upper floors are polychromatic and highly
decorativeandleading architectural historian James Ddédlsthear chi t ect ur e MAexub
the finest surviving Victorian warehouse remaining in the €ifje Abell Building is the most

ornate structuren this sectiooof t he city, a survivor of fAan ar
fine craftsmanship were recdgad even for factory structurésaccording to the National

Register form for the Loft Historic District North.

The building is six bays wide on the Baltimore and Redwood Street fagades, and the Eutaw
Street facade is 19 bays wide, divided itiicee gctions by two large brick Dorigilasters that

frame a central section of the building. The central section of the Eutaw Street facade holds five
bays, and the other two flanking sections hold seven bays €aehcasiron oneand a half

story storefronthasCorinthian column$etween each bay, and larger structtitgkd pilasters
featuring sunburst desigih@catedon the corners of the building and judiciously spaced on each
facade’ A small name plate for Bartlett, Robbins & Co. is located on theewestost pilaster

on the Baltimore Street facade. Most of thees hold bipartite windowssupported by an iron

base and framed by Corinthian columns, with large segmentalbgrattite windows above.

There are doors in three bays, one on the BaltimoeeSiacade, and two on the Eutaw Street
facade. A bracketed intermediary cornice marks the transition from theara$tst floor to the

upper floors.

The second through fifth floors apelychromatic, withpressed brickwith white marble, terra
cotta and bluestonserving asaccents and trimilhe structural pillars feature decorative marble
bandswith stylized classical and geometric pattefiise second and third stories @lentical to
each other, with avhite marble trim that runs below the wiods, serving as a sill for the
segmental arch 1/1 sash windottsit are present in each bay. The windowsflaeked by
Corinthian pilasters, and topped Aymolded brick arch with blue stone banding. The pilasters



feature decorative terra cotta tiles e pilasters between the windows. The fourth floor is more
decorative. It has the same segmental arch 1/1 sash windows as the lower floors, with a running
band of decorative terra cotta trim and white marble trim running below the sills. The windows
are a@in flanked by Corinthian pilasters, topped with a molded brick arch with blue stone
banding and a white marble keystone armisedwhite marble spandrels between each aftie.

fifth floor is the most ornate, with a polychromatic arcade. Each bay hatdsarrow arched 1/1

sash windows, which are divided by white marble Corinthian columns, and framed by brick
molded arches with marble keystones and marble banding. Brick Corinthian pilasters are present
between each bay. TH#th floor of the five baycentral section of the Eutaw Street facade is
different. It possesses the same segmental arch 1/1 windows found on the lower floors in the
first, third and fifth bays. The second and fourth bays do not hold windows, but instead hold
brick and white marble. e white marble curves at obtuse angles to visually represent an arch.

The cornice is comprised of highly decorative corbelled brick and bluestone trim. Above the
roofline isa band ofdecorative metatoping.In the central section of the Eutaw Stresgdde, a

large brick parapet with supporting columogped with domesses above the roofline. This is

an original feature of the building, whidmiginally advertised the name die building.A very

short sixth floorthat wadevelwith the height oftie parapetwas added to the top of the building

in the 1890s, following a fire of the top flodits bays and columns match those of the lower
floors, and it is slightly set back.

The buildingwas rehabilitateda few years agpand now is home to luxurgpartments on the
upper floors, and retail space on the first floor.

Architectural and Historical Context

In the United Stateshé use of caston in architecture began in the early™@ntury First used

for interior structural piersn buildingsit wasndt a9 tentlry thahcastomivas
used for the exterior of buildings, and thecorative possibilities of casbn wereexplored The
technology of caston architecture helped commercial buildings evolve into modern
skyscrapers.

The Sun Iron Building, constructed in downtown Baltimore in 18%1A.S. Abell,was the first
largescale commercial buildingonstructedcompletely of iror. This buildingled to a great
interestincast r o n and Bal t iandoecomdny suigedawe toi thre dlemsnd rfoy
castiron across the nation. Many buildingsBaltimoreitself were constructed with casbn, or

had casiron details. B the end of the 19 century, there were approximate 100 iron front
warehouses and comne@l buildings inthe City®

This building, constructeth 1830, waspart of thecastiron boom In the 1870s, it was typical

for multistory loft buildings to be composed of a full eash fagadeput thisfell out of fashion

by 1880. The Abell Buildig is an early example of theextfashionable style for mulstory loft
buildings, which were characterized by emsh columns and lintels that framed stréstel
openings, supporting upper facades constructed of brick that exhibited aspects of the Hig
Victorian Eclectic style with molded brick and polychrome defailsis likely this building



sparked the trendhe Neo-Grec features of the Abell Building were inspired more by structure
than by style, according to James Dilts. This adoptiorNeb-Grec features in caston
architecture was seen in much of the -gast architecture in the cityAccording toLabrouste,
Viollet-le-Duc, and other French architects in the -mideteenth centuryNeo-Grec features
represented geturn to the pure architeral logic of the Greek¥

Warehouses with partial or futastiron fronts became ubiquitous in thbusiness district,
particularly on Baltimore Stredty 1878 These irorfront warehouses were used primarily as
Avertical ma n u f aa fromrcastos dothtom thdir fatades bdlsb brt the
interior supports. They had open floor plans and large windows that were beneficial for garment
or other midscale manufacturintf. When the Abell Building was constructed, it housed two
warehousesach 26 feet wide and 172 feet lon@nly the warehouse abutting Eutaw Street had
windows on all three sides of the building.

Located in thegarment districtthis building wasused as a factory and warehowkging the

majority of its history The clothing industry was the primary manufacturing activity in
Baltimore during the late i9and early 20 centuries; Baltimore was second largest clothing
manufacturer in the countfy. This building was located in the heart of the garment
manufacturing district, Mch was located close to Camden Station and the harbor. This location

took advantage of the proximity to both the railroad and ships that would bring raw materials and
distribute the manufacturing c'oThemidipghastedpr oduc
wholesale clothing and shoe manufacturing firms, as well as a prvitetesale dry goods

storesa billiard hall,and other businesses.

The building was constructed before fpmof construction materials were common. The
building suffered sevat firesand a gas explosian its first few decadesach of which caused
damage to the building. The fires were generally due tonidweufacturing activityand two of
them were deadly’

This building is listed on the National Register of Histd?iaces as a contributing building to
the Loft Historic DistrictNorth, and also a contributing building to the Multiple Property Listing
ACast I ron Architectur-29040Baltimore, Maryl an

Building History

The building was constructed in A81880for A.S. Abell as an investment properfrunah S.
Abell was the founder and owner Difie Baltimore Surgnd as such was a highly influential and
important citizen of BaltimoreAbell hadconstructedhe Sun Iron Building in Baltimore almost
thirty years earlier, ushering in the age of @est architecture.

Abell received a permit to construct two five story warehouses on the southeast corner of Eutaw
and Baltimore Streets in July 1879, and the construction of the building took over' Jear.
building was designed bgeorge A. Frederick, and estructed byHopkins & Marshall An

1881 Sunarticle lists all of the artisans and manufacturers who contributed to the building, from
the two million bricks to the hardware to the plastefihGeorge A. Federick was a highly



influential architect who designed severaportant buildings in the City, including City Halt.
is a Baltimore City LandmarkErederickwas nameda fellow of the American Institute of
Architects in 1877%

The ironfront is the work of thefoundry of Bartlett,Hayward, & Co.,one of the premier
foundries in the countr}? This foundry didmuch of theironwork in the city and nationally. It
produced the ironwork for the Peabody Library at the same time as the Abell Béflding.

A.S. Abell seemed fond of setting ndrends in architecture, which he did with the Sun Iron
Building, and did so again to a lesser degree withAthel Building. He received praise for the
Amagni ficent warehouseso which were deemed 0\
buildingsintt ci ty, combining gr &dkefuldingekcs wawalsoh mas
referred to a?%wasase notaBldéférdritonB dthercoikildings in the citsue

to its design and embellishment when it was constriféted.

The building hasosted a variety of tenants throughout its history, which represented the broad
swath of businesses thatospered irthis sectionof the City The address of the property was
353357 West Baltimore Street until 1889, when all of the addresses in Baltibityrevere
updated. Since 1889, the property has beer33%West Baltimore Streelth constructing this
double warehouse building and otiieth a nd s o me r éusinedse d ic f iAlekwas 0

cr edi t asdistingisttudggling humandy b e c a uilsliegs gdave @emptoyment to artisans,
mechanics, and laborers, encouraged industryireneased the tax base of the City

There were dozens of tenantxatedin the two warehousesver their history. Some of the more
prominent tenantsclude the Fedenwald Printing Co., lithographers and printersp Velased

the warehouse at 3&85 W. Baltimore Street, where they remained until 190Be firm was
established in 1875 by Isaac Friedenwald, and became one of the leading book printers in
Baltimore. HL. Mencken wrote that the company boasted it could print a book in any language
ever known. It had one of the largest sets of types in the United States. In 1906, the firm moved
into their own building and changed its name to the Lord Baltimore Bt&swe of the leading

shoe wholesalers in the city, Frank & Adler, rented the warehouse -@&3329/. Baltimore St.
between 1900 and 1912, when they moved just down the street to the Appold/Faust Building,
located at 30809 W. Baltimore Streét. The firm was fanded in 1873 by Solomon Frank,
Simon C. Frank, and Joseph Adler. The firm was one of the organizers of the Baltimore Shoe
and Leather Board of Trade.

There were numerous wholesale clothing manufacturers that rented space in the building. They
include HE. Hartman & Co., who rented the warehouse at3Z2BW. Baltimore St from 1880

to 1890%° Cone Bros., Lohman & Burger, who rented the same warehouse froml8893°

Strouse Bros. rented thvearehouse at 33335 W. Baltimore between 1884 and 18%0acob
Schoenemanyho was supposedly known as find® a n t sacréss thegUBented space in the
building in the first decade of the 1908sBurger, Hood & Co., N. Bloom & Co., and the
Adolph Ginsberg Co., all clothing manufacturers, rented space H3333V.Baltimore St. in

19143 H.W. Rothstein rented space from 89192234 the DeLuxe Clothing Company leased
space in the 19205 the L. Mayers & Son had space in the building from 12882°° the Haas



Tailoring Company had a lease from 1948 into the 186@sd the Calvert Coat Co. leased
space from 195196038

Other firms include Bruff, Faulkner & Co, wholesale -gjgods and notions house, who rented
329331 W. Baltimore St. from 18818832° Sigmunds Hats, which rented space from 1892
1893%° S. Halle & Son, a wholesale shoe manufacturing ,fiamd Haverfod Cycles Co., a
bicycle and motorcycle shop, rented space in32DW. Baltimore in the s*! The building
alsohouseda Hlliard hall in the 192042 Theodore Klupt & Co., a stationary stonethe 1940s
and 50$? and various other businesses sachiood donation center in the mtd-late 20
century** The building waslsothe Baltimore headquarters of the Republican Party in $919.

The building wasvacant and deteriorating after the last tenant moved out in the .1D9€s
property was owned by the fagnof Michael Abrams from 1957 until 2005, when it was sold to
PMC Property Group. That developer has rehabilitated the property and converted the building
into luxury apartments and a first floor retails sp&ce.

Staff Recommendations:
TheAbell Building meets CHAP Landmark Designation Standards:

B. A Baltimore City Landmark may be a site, structure, landscape, building (or portion thereof),
place, work of art, or other object which:

1. Is associated with events that have made a significatilmation to the broad patterns

of Baltimore history;

2. That are associated with the lives of persons significant in Baltimore's past;

3. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or
that represents the work of a sber, or that possesses high artistic values, or that
represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack
individual distinction.

The Abell Building is a laté9" century double warehouse, owned by A.S. Abell, owner

of the Baltinore Sun, who constructed this as one of his investment properties. Designed

by prominent Baltimore architect George A. Frederick, this structure has been called the
Afinestclnesni astical Victorian Gothic struc
considered to be Frederickds best i ndustri
Hayward & Co. The building survived the Great Fire of 1904, and housed a variety of
businesses and manufacturing firms, representative of how the garment distrietrgtew
changed throughout its history.
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Historic Images
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ABELL BUILDING, B, E. Corner of Baltinore and Eutaw Btreets.

An illustration of the building, circa 1880, (Beorge W. Howard he Monumental Cit{Baltimore: J.D Ehlers &
Co, 1873)832

H, & E. HARTMAN, BRUFF, FAULKNER & CO,,
‘Whalesale Clothiers, ABELL BUILDING, Wholesale Dry Goods and Notions,

8. E. COR. BALTIMORE AND EUTAW STREETS, BALTIMORE, MD.

An illustration of the buildingsirca 1881, inlohn Thomas Scafflistory of Baltimore City and County,
(Philadelphia: Louis H. Everts, 1881), after 624.
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HABS Photograph, MB56-2, taken September 1985 by Louise Taft.




Current Building Photos

Baltimore Street facade.



